

RECEIVED

MAR 19 1996

YOUNG & JATLOW

2300 N STREET, N. W.

SUITE 600

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20037

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
OFFICE OF SECRETARY

DAVID C. JATLOW
FRANCIS L. YOUNG*

*ADMITTED IN TEXAS

TELEPHONE
(202) 663-8080
TELEFAX
(202) 331-8001

March 19, 1996

Mr. John Morgan
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
Washington, D.C. 20554

In re: Ericsson Inc.
Experimental Authorization KF2XEF
File No. 4848-EX-ML-95

Dear Mr. Morgan:

In June, 1995, Ericsson Inc. requested modification of the above-referenced experimental license to allow it to test up to 100 wireless business systems with a maximum of 5000 radiating units in the 1920-1930 MHz band. On August 8, 1995, the application for modification was granted.

On March 1, 1996, the Commission issued a Public Notice indicating that experimental licensees must cease using the 1910-1930 MHz band in view of the fact that unlicensed PCS devices were starting to be deployed. Ericsson would like to continue with experiments in the Emerging Technologies Band (1850 - 1990 MHz). It has specifically chosen to use the 1880-1900 MHz band to conduct the experiments previously to be conducted in the 1910-1930 MHz band. In view of the Commission's March 1, 1996 Public Notice, Ericsson requests that the Commission clarify that Ericsson can ~~deploy wireless business systems in the 1880-1900 MHz band under condition 8 of~~ KF2XEF.

Should there be any questions with regard to this matter, kindly communicate directly with the undersigned.

Very truly yours,



David C. Jatlow
Counsel for Ericsson Inc.

3/21 spoke w/ Lisa Volpe 463-9083
- operation OK as long
as to develop low
power UPCS devices...

YOUNG & JATLOW
2300 N STREET, N. W.
SUITE 600
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20037

DAVID C. JATLOW
FRANCIS L. YOUNG*
*ADMITTED IN TEXAS

TELEPHONE
(202) 663-9080
TELEFAX
(202) 331-8001

March 28, 1996

Mr. John Morgan
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Washington, DC 20554

In re: Ericsson Inc.
Call Sign KF2XEF
File No. 4848-EX-ML-95
Application for Renewal of Experimental Authorization

Dear Mr. Morgan:

Transmitted herewith, on behalf of Ericsson Inc., is an FCC Form 405 requesting renewal of its experimental authorization.

Also transmitted herewith is a check made payable to the FCC in the amount of \$45.00 to cover the cost of filing this application.

Should there be any questions with regard to this matter, kindly communicate directly with the undersigned.

Very truly yours,



David C. Jatlow
Counsel for Ericsson Inc.

YOUNG & JATLOW

2300 N STREET, N. W.

SUITE 600

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20037

DAVID C. JATLOW
FRANCIS L. YOUNG*

*ADMITTED IN TEXAS

TELEPHONE
(202) 663-9080
TELEFAX
(202) 331-8001

March 27, 1996

Mr. John Morgan
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Washington, DC 20554

In re: Ericsson Inc.
Experimental Authorization KF2XEF
Application for Modification
(File No. 4848-EX-ML-95)

Dear Mr. Morgan:

Transmitted herewith, on behalf of Ericsson Inc., is an FCC Form 442 requesting modification of the above-referenced experimental license.

Also transmitted is a check made payable to the FCC in the amount of \$45.00 to cover the cost of filing this notification.

Should you have any questions regarding this report, kindly communicate directly with the undersigned.

Very truly yours,



David C. Jatlow
Counsel for Ericsson Inc.

cc: Ms. Kimberly M. Baum, FCC